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IN THE UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR VETERANS CLAIMS

Appellant,

No. 22-2879
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Appellee,

APPELLEE’S UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR AN EXTENSION OF
TIME TO RESPOND TO APPELLANT’S EAJA APPLICATION

. Appellee submits this unopposed motion pursuant to Rule 26.

. Appellee requests a 45-day extension of time in which to respond to

Appellant’s Brief. The request for more time is being made because of
current deadlines and workload considerations in other cases pending
before the Court.

The date to be extended is March 8, 2024, and the revised date sought is
April 22, 2024.

The total number of days of extension previously granted to Appellant in
the EAJA phase of litigation thus far is 0 days.

The total number of days of extension previously granted to Appellee in the
EAJA phase of litigation thus far is 0 days.

Appellant is unopposed to this motion.

Date: March 4, 2024 Respectfully submitted,

RICHARD J. HIPOLIT
Deputy General Counsel
Veterans Programs

MARY ANN FLYNN
Chief Counsel
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